Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 2:23 PM

To: ‘Justin Hu'; GrafCon; 'rbrandt@geosyntec.com’; 'gordon@ellispartners.com’; "Ellis,
James F.'; 'kathy.kelleher@cbre.com’

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: 1550 Park Avenue, Emeryville Meeting Followup and Target Dates

All,

Per the discussion this morning, the following dates were identified as submittal and response target dates for
the project:

Work Plan to ACDEH (3 Party Reviewed) — October 52018

ACDEH Response / Approval — October 26, 2018

Pre-meeting figures, tables, and laboratory report submittal - November 14, 2018
Post Investigation Meeting - November 16, 2018 (Time Pending Determination)
Draft CAP Submittal — November 30, 2018

Public Comment Period — December 3, 2018 — January 4, 2019

Should there be any questions, please let me know.
Also let me know your preferred meeting time on November 16%.
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




